Rebecca L Sparrow

From: Licensing Maitbox <licensing@northumbria.police.uk>

Sent: 19 August 2022 11:13

To: Amy Crawford; Tracey Johnson; Kirsty Jennings; Rebecca L Sparrow

Cc: Kevin Ashurst 7962; Craig Brown 7116; Ivana Draper 6544; Hayley Hebb 5158

Subject: FW: 220822 - TEN - Jaafar Mousa Mohammed Jaafar - 170 Sheriffs Highway,
Gateshead, NE9 55D - 3rd - 4th September 2022

Attachments: VMRPS1_MFD-QXK01727-R037735_0314_001.pdf

Good morning,

In relation to this application for a temporary events notice Northumbria Police object.
The premises in question has just had its licence revoked because of the inability of the premises licence holder and
the designated premises supervisor to ensure that the licensing objectives were being upheld. To grant this
application would undermine the licensing objective of not only prevention of crime and disorder but also
protection of children from harm,

Kind regards,

Murray Cassidy 9945
Licensing Coordinator (Partnerships)
Central

Ext: 73552 | M: 07563465649 | W: www.northumbria.police.uk

We are a flexible working organisation. Please only respond to this email in your own working hours.

‘Our vision is to deliver an outstanding police service; working with communities to prevent crime and disorder and protect the most
vulnerable people from harm.’

From: Amy Crawford <AmyCrawford @Gateshead.Gov.UK>

Sent: 17 August 2022 13:56

To: Stewart Sorrell <StewartSorrell@Gateshead.Gov.UK>; Licensing Mailbox <licensing@northumbria.police.uk>; CE
Environmental Health <EnvironmentalHealth@Gateshead.Gov.UK>

Cc: Tracey Johnson <Traceylohnson@Gateshead.Gov.UK>; Saira Park <SairaPark@Gateshead.Gov.UK>; Julia Sharp
<JuliaSharp@Gateshead.Gov.UK>; 'firesafety.licensing@twfire.gov.uk' <firesafety.licensing@twfire.gov.uk>; CR
Culture <Culture@Gateshead.Gov.UK>; Ashleigh Jobes <AshleighJobes@Gateshead.Gov.UK>; Kirsty Jennings
<KirstyJennings@Gateshead.Gov.UK>; Rebecca L Sparrow <RebeccaSparrow@Gateshead.Gov.UK>; Paul Gray
<PaulGray@Gateshead.Gov.UK>; Gemma McDermott <GemmaMcDermott@Gateshead.Gov.UK>; CE Planning
<Planning@gateshead.gov.uk>; Elaine Rudman <ElaineRudman@Gateshead.Gov.Uk>

Subject: 220822 - TEN - Jaafar Mousa Mohammed Jaafar - 170 Sheriffs Highway, Gateshead, NE9 55D - 3rd - 4th
September 2022

Caution: This email originated from outside of Northumbria Police. Do NOT open any att"achments, enter credentials or click
any links unless you are expecting them from the sender.

Dear All,
Please find attached a Temporary Event Notice that has been received.

Applicant: Jaafar Mousa Mohammad Jaafar

Location: 170 Sheriffs Highway, Gateshead, NE9 55D

Date of event: 37-4'" September 2022

Time: 3" September 10:00-23:00, 4" September 10:00-22:30
Numbers to attend: 10



Licensable activity: The sale by retail of alcohol (off sales only)
The last day for objections is 22" August 2022.

You will note that | have copied the responsible authorities into this email for their reference. Please note that only
the Police and Environmental Health can object on any of the licensing objectives.

Kind regards

Amy Crawford

Senior Licensing Support Assistant
Economy, Innovation and Growth
Gateshead Council

Civic Centre

Regent Street

Gateshead

NE8 1HH

Email amycrawford@gateshead.gov.uk
Website www.gateshead.gov.uk
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Important Information
This e-mail and its attachments may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it
is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those

of Gateshead Council.

If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them,
nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Communications by e-mail are not guaranteed to be private or secure.

Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this e-mail in error.
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